
 

 

 

  STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 

  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

ROY COOPER  J.R. “JOEY” HOPKINS 
 

GOVERNOR   SECRETARY 

 

Mailing Address: 

NC DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

DIVISION 10  

716 W. MAIN ST. 

ALBEMARLE, NC, 28001 

Telephone: 704-983-4400 

Fax: 704-982-3146 

Customer Service:  1-877-368-4968 

 

Website: ncdot.gov 

Location: 

716 W. MAIN ST. 

                                         ALBEMARLE, NC, 

28001 

 

September 23, 2024 

 

WBS No:   2025CPT.10.02.10041 

Contract ID: DJ00533 

County:  Anson 

Description: Resurfacing of 1 Section of US 74 and 2 Sections of US 52 
 

Addendum No. 1 

October 16, 2024 Letting 
 

To: Prospective Bidders 

 

Please note the following revision to the Proposal for the above referenced project. 

 

 Item 17, Thermoplastic Pavement Marking Lines (4”, 90 Mils), on the Itemized Proposal 

quantity has been updated to 100,810 LF. 

 Item 22, Cold Applied Plastic Pavement Marking Lines, Type III (4”), on the Itemized 

Proposal quantity has been updated to 926 LF. 

 Item 23, Non-Cast Iron Snowplowable Pavement Marker, on the Itemized Proposal 

quantity has been updated to 514 EA. 

 Item 24, Temporary Silt Fence, on the Itemized Proposal quantity has been updated to 

959 LF. 

 Item 25, Stone For Erosion Control Class A, on the Itemized Proposal has been removed. 

 Item 28, Thermoplastic Pavement Marking Symbol (90 Mils), on the Itemized Proposal 

has been added. 

 

Please note the following revision to the Plans for the above referenced project. 

 

 Sheet 17, Summary of Quantities, has been updated for Map 3, 4” x 90 M Yellow 

Thermo to 7,796 LF. 
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The changes and attachments included with this addendum will become part of contract DJ00523. 

 

The electronic bidding file has been updated to reflect this revision.  Please download the 

Addendum File and follow the instructions for applying the addendum.  Bid Express will not 

accept your bid unless the addendum has been applied. 

 

If you have any questions, please contact me at (704) 983-4400. 
 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Jared Mathis, PE 

Contracts Engineer 
 

cc: file 
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